2306 Camelot Plaza Circle,
Harlingen, TX 78550

300 South 204 Street, Suite 101,
McAllen, TX 78501

857 East Washington, Suite G,
Brownsville, TX 78520

August 1, 2024

Dr. R. Chamberlain
Director of Public Health
2600 Cedar Ave.

Laredo, TX 78042

RE: Contract Between Valley AIDS Council (VAC) and City of Laredo for delivery of services under
FY2024-2025 Ryan White Part D WICY Program (CFDA 93.153)

Dear Dr. Chamberlain,

This letter is to inform you that the amount for the FY24-25 Ryan White Part D WICY Program is $53,759
This amount is the amount written into the continuing application. Attached is the agreement, work
plan and budget for this award.

Thank you for your time and look forward to another productive grant year.

Sincerely,

Wu’/? M

Wally Cantu, CEO
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